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(©)6) CTR OSD POLICY

From: (b)(6) COL MIL USA DCS G-3/5/7 (b)(6) @hqda.army.smil.mil]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 2:19 PM

To: (b)(6) CIV OSD POLICY

Subject: Global Screening Guidance (SEGRER
Attachments: Global Screening Guidance-Msg.pdf

Classification: SEGREF

Caveats. RE o U5A-and-MGH-

(b)(6)

Could you tell me if the attached Global Screeening Guidance (Dated 3 Mar 04) is the most recent version?
Thanks,

(6)6)

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center (NDRC)
Office of the Provost Marshal General (OPMG)

Army Operations Center, Room MF748, The Pentagon
(b)(6)

Attachment Classification: SEGREF
Attachment Caveats: REo-SArand-MMcH-
Classification: SEEREF

Caveats: REto-d&A-ara-MecH-

4/2/2009




%
™

PAASZYUW RUEOMFID49Z U@
ZNY 88858 ZUI RUEGMCEG28E
P 03213272 MAR 04
FM JOINT STAPF WASHINGTON DC//J8J%
TO RHEMWSR/WHITE HOUSE SITUATION RO
RHEHWSR/WHITE HCOUSE SITURTION ROOM
ZEN/CDR US 5OUTH(ﬁV MIAMI FL
ZEN/HQ USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB
ZEN/CDR USEUCOM VAIHINGEN GE
ZEN/CDR USSTRATCOM OFFUTT AFB NE
ZEN/CDR USTRANSCOM SCOTT AFB IL
ZEN/COMLANTFLT NORFOLKE Va
ZEN/CPR USSOCOM MACDILL AFB FL
INFO RUEKJCS/SECDEF WASHINGTON DC//ASD
RUEAHQA/CSAF WASHINGTON DC
RUCNFB/FBI WASHINGTON DC
RUEAWJA/DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC
RUEAIIA/CIA WASHINGTON DC
RHEFDIA/DIA WASHINGTON DC
RUETIAA/DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD
RUDHAAR/CDRINSCOM FT BELVOIR VA
RUEASRR/CDRFORSCOM FT MCPHERSON

DDPMAW/ /
OM WASHINGTON DC
wgr ‘Y)‘ 1"

FLA/CDR//

GA

i
kS

FL
'/

ﬁAGE 02 RUWCMFIS498—; AN
RUCAICS/COMSOCCENT MACDILL AFB
ZSh/DA WALHINGTON DC//DACS~ZA/
ZEN/CNO WASHINGTON DC
ZEN/CMC WASHINGTON DC ‘
ZEN/COMDT COGARD WASHINGTON DC//G-QPL/G-WHKS//
ZEN/DLA FT RELVOIR VA&
ZEN/DISA WASHINGTON DC
ZEN/CJITF GTMO
ZEN/CDR USNORTHCOM
ZEN/COMMARFORLANT
ZEN/COMUSMARCENT
ZEN/COMUSNAVCENT
ZEN/CDR USTRANSCOM SCOTT AFB
ZEN/CDR USSTRATCOM OFFUTT AFB
ZEN/CDR USPACOM HONOLULU HI
ZEN/JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON
ZEN/CDRUSAREUR HEIDELBERG

IL
NE

pC
GE

ZEN/CDRUSAREUR EAC HEIDELBERG GE
BT

Xy

-S0/LIC/PA/GC/USDP/USDL//

encodan 1o

/\ l? o im0 waeiopl

O e C\d\
*Sf f?(*’wuwch\(ﬂ}\(\ﬁ%(
\‘\ﬂw

MRET ot

AN “-i’«(\’

Mgl T
SO -
A ekt




BE Y

plt- _—— . SR & B YA REL
Global Screeningl3 04 M5G

SECTION 1 OF 4

QOO0

SUBJ: Criteria and Gu
tained by the DOD in
“=FECRET////DB

PAGE 03 RUEOMFI5498 S—p—e—f—p—p i

ldel'wes for Screening and Processing Persons De |
Connection with the War on Terrcrism -

SECRES it
MSGID/GENADMIN/JSUNMA/ / il
SUBJ/CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES FOR SCREENING AND PROCESSING PERSONS
/DETAINED BY THE DOD IN CONNECTION WITH THE WAR ON TERRORISM//
REF/A/LTR/WHITE HOUSE/YMD:20011113//

REF/B/LTR/WHITE HOUSE/YMD:20020207//

REF/C/MSG/CJICS EXORD/20233522UG20602//

REF/D/LTR/SEC OF DEFENSE-/YMD:20020107//

REF/E/DOC/EXECUTIVE ORDER 13224/-//

REF/F/LTR/MEMO FROM SECRETARY OF DEFENSE/YMD:20030421//
REF/G/LTR/DEPARTMENT OF STATE 2002/-//

NARR/(R) (U) PRESIDENTS MILITARY ORDER - DETENTION, TREATMENT, AND i
TRIAL OF CERTAIN NON-CITIZENS IN THE WAR AGAINST TEERORIEM, NOVEMBER ﬂg'
13, 2001.

PAGE 04 RUEOMFIS4GR -Srfimfimp—io— i
(B) (U) HUMANE TREATMENT OF AL QAEDA AND maulaam DETAINEES,
MEMORANDUM FROM THE PRESIDENT, FEBRUARY 7, 2002.

(C) N SECDEF-APPROVED CJCS EXORD (EXECUTE ORDER ESTABLISHING JOINT
TASK FORCE GUANTANAMO BAY (JTF-GTMO), CHAIRMAN, JOINT CHIEFS OF i
STAFF, WASHINGTON, DC, 2023352 AUG 02. i
(D) WS IMPLEMENTING GUIDANCE ON DETAINEE SCREENING AND PROCESSING
FOR TRANSFERS OF DETAINEES IN AFGHANTSTAN, TO GUANTANAMC BARY NAVAL
STATION, SECRETARY OF DEFENSE, JANUARY 7, 2002 (REV. DECEMBER 10,
2002} .

(E)} (U) COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF TERRORISTS AND TERRORIST GROU ;
IDENTIFIED UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 13224 (UPDATES AT :
WWW. TREAS . GOV/OFAC/) . !
(F) TSYW¥& LOW LEVEL ENEMY COMBATANTS, MEMORANDUM FROM THE SECRETARY :
OF DEFENSE, APRIL 21, 2003. ]
(G) (U) PATTERNS OF GLOBAL TERRORISM, DEPARTMENT OF STATE, 2002
{UPDATES AT WWW.STATE.GOV/S/CT/RLS/EGTRPT/).//

POC

(b)(6) i

GENTEXT/REMARKS/II. PURPOSE
t=edas TO PROVIDE CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES FOR SCREENING AND

f
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PROCESSING INDIVIDUALS CAPTURED OR TAKEN UNDER DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
(DOD) CONTROL DURING OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM OR OTHER
WAR-ON-TERRORISM OPERATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCES (&) (B)

(C)y (&) {(F} AND {G}.

I1I. PCLICY

(R) (J) THE UNITED STATES IS ENGAGED IN AN ARMED CONFLICT WITH AL
CAEDA, TITS SUPPORTER AND OTHER DI TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS
THAT HAVE TARGETED THE UNITED STAX I NTERESTS. THIS I8 AN
ARMED CONFLICT AGAINST TERRORIST ORGANIZATICNS OF GLOBAL REACH AND
I8 NOT CONFINED TO ONE GEOGRAFPHIC AREA OR ONE THEATER OF OPERATIONS.
(B) (U) IT IS5 THE POLICY OF THE DOD TO ENSURE THAT ANY INDIVIDUALS
DETAINED IHN WAR-ON- TERRORISM OPERATIONS BRD
COMBATANTS ARE SCREENED TCO ENSURE THAT THEY M
FOR DETENTION BY THE DOD.

(C) CSQ COMBATANT COMMANDERS PERFORMING WAR-ON-TERRORI
SHALL SCREEN INDIVIDUALS CVER WHOM THEY CORTAIN CONTROL
WHETEER THEY ARE ENEMY COMBATANTS AND WHETHER DETENTION
GUANTARAMO BAY, CUBA, 1S WARRANTED UPON APPROVAL BY THE SECRETARY
OF DEFENSE IN APPLICABLE EXECUTE ORDERS, COMBATANT COMMANDERS MAY
TRANSFER TO A DOD-APPROVED FACILITY ¥OR FURTHER DETENTION THOSE

vy Y
g 9 )

M MISSIONS
TC DETERMINE

bikasl

PAGE 06 RUEOMFIS5498 S fomi—R—f—1—
ENEMY COMBATANTS THEY DETERMINE ARE INTERMATIONAL TERRCORISTS CR
MEMBERS OF SPECIFIED INTERNATIONAL TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS, POSE A
THREAT TO THE UNITED STATES OR US INTERESTS, AND ARE QOF HIGH
CPERATIONAL OR STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE OR LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE TO
THE UNITED STATES. OF THOSE ENEMY COMBATANTS, COMBATANT COMMANDER
MAY ONLY TRANSFER TO GUANTANAMO THOSE WHOSE EXPLOITATION REQUIRES
THE SPECIALIZED CAPARRBILITIES AVAILABLE AT GUANTANAMO,

(D) #= WHEN A COMBATANT COMMANDER 15 { DUCTING A
NON-WAR-ON-TERRORISM MISSION AND OBTAINS CONTROL OVER A SUBPECTED
ENEMY COMBATANT WHO IS AN INTERNATIONAL QORIST, OR A MEMBER OF A
SPECIFIED INTERNATIONAL TERRORIST ORGANIZATION, AD IDENTIFIED IN
REFERENCES (E} OR (G}, POSES A THREAT TO THE UNITED STATES OR US
INTERESTS, AND IS OF HIGH OPERATIONAL OR STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE OR
LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE TO THE UNITED STATES, HE SHALL NOTIFY THE
DIRECTOR OF THE JOINT STAFE BY MESSAGE AND SHALL MAINTAIN CONTROL
OVER THIS SUSPECTED ENEMY COMBATANT UNTIL THE COMBATANT COMMANDER
RECEIVES APPROPRIATE DIRECTION REGARDING THE INDIVIDUAL'S ULTIMATE
DISPOSITION.

{(B) (U) A COMBATANT COMMANDER SHALI ENSURE THAT
OR SUSPECTED ENEMY COMBATANT HE DETAINS IS AT AL

ANY ENEMY COMBATANT

TIMES TREATED

,@
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HUMANELY, CONSISTENT WITE REFERENCES (A) AND (B) AND THE LAW OF
ARMED CONFLICT.

(F) (U) REFERENCE C REMAINS IN EFFECT. THIS DOCUMENT SUPERCEDES THE
IMPLEMENTING GUIDANCE ON DETAINEE SCREENING AND PROCESSING FOR
TRANSFERS CF DETAINEES IN AFGHANISTAN, TO GUANTANAMO BAY NAVAL
STATION, SECRETARY OF DEFENSE, JANUARY 7, 2002 [REV. DECEMBER 10,
2002]1, REFERERCE D .

(G) TFo®ey THE AVAILABILITY OF DOD DETENTION FACILITIES AT
GUANTANAMO BAY, OR ELSEWHERE, SHALL NOT BE A DETERMINING FACTOR IN
WHETHER A COMBATANT COMMANDER DETAINS OR OBTAINS CONTROL OVER AN
INDIVIDUAL. THE DETAINEE FACILITIES AT GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA,
FUNCTION AS A STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE GATHERING CENTER AND SHOULD BE
USED FOR DETAINING THOSE ENEMY COMBATANTS WHOC MEET THE STATED
CRITERIA AND ARE OF HIGH OPERATIONAL OR STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE OR
LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE AND NOT THOSE LOW~LEVEL ENEMY COMBATANTS WHO
POSE ONLY A TACTICAL FORCE PROTECTION THREAT. NOTHING IN THIS
GUIDANCE AUTHORIZES (1} THE COMMENCEMENT OF MILITARY GPERATIONG OR
(2) THE TRANSFER TO GUANTANAMO BAY, CUBA, OF AN ENEMY COMBATANT.
ACTIONS REGARDING SPECIFIC TERRCORISTS AND/OR TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS
WILL BE AUTHORIZED IN EXECUTE CRDERS APPROVED BY THE SECRETARY OF

' PAGE 08 RUEOMFI 5498 =S—f——f—fim

DEFENSE.

==

PAGE 03 RUECMFIS499 —S—f—G—f—f—if-
SECTION 2 QF 4

0000

IV. PROCEDURES

YYH\THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES SHALL BE FOLLOWED WHEN A COMBATANT

COMMANDER OBTAINS CONTROL OF INDIVIDUALS IN CONNECTION WITH
OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM OR OTHER WAR-CN-TERRORISM OPERATIONS.
(&) TS{ SCREENING: A COMBATANT COMMANDER SHALL ASSESS ALL
INDIVIDUALS OVER WHOM HE OBTAINS CONTROL IN CONNECTION WITH
OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM OR OTHER WAR-ON-TERRORISM OPERATIONS TO
DETERMINE WHETHER THEY ARE ENEMY COMBATANTS WHO ARE INTERNATIONAL
TERRORISTS OR MEMBERS OF SPECIFIED INTERNATIONAL TERRORIST
ORGANIZATIONS, POSE A THREAT TO THE UNITED STATES OR US INTERESTS,
AND ARE OF HIGH CPERATICNAL CR STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE OR LAW
ENFORCEMENT VALUE TO THE UNITED STATES. A CCMBATANT COMMANDER SHALL
REQUEST SUPPORT FROM A MOBILE DETAINEE REVIEW AND SCREENING TEAM

Page 4




Glebal Screening03 04 MSG
(MDRST) ({REFERENCE (C)), TO CONDUCT THE SCREENING. THE DETAINING
COMBATANT COMMANDER SHALL COLLECT AND RECORD TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT
POSSIBLE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ABOUT EACH ENEMY COMBATANT UNDER
RIS CONTROL:

(b)(1)

PAGE (05 RUEOMFIS5439 -5+
(b)(1)

[N S
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(B)(1)

.{i) #= REQUESTS FCR SCREENING ASSISTANCE BY A MOBILE DETAINEE

REVIEW AND SCREENING TEAM (MDRST): THE COMBATANT COMMANDER SHALL
REQUEST AN MDRST REVIEW, OR THAT AN MDRST DEPLOY TO ASSIST IN, THE
SCREENING PROCESS BEFORE RECCMMENDING A DETAINEE BE SENT TO
GUANTANAMO BAY OR OTHEK DETENTION FACILITY. THE MDRST WILL SCREEN
ENEMY COMBATANTS TO DETERMINE WHETHER THEY ARE INTERNATIONAL
TERRORISTS OR MEMBERS OF SPECIFIED INTERNATIONAL AEDRORT”m
ORGANIZATICHNS IDENTIFIED IN REFERENCE (E) iD (G), POSE A THREAT TO
THE UNITED STATES CR US INTERESTE, AND ARE OF HIGH OPERATIONAL OR

PAGE 07 RUEOMFIS49G -5—F——F—F

STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE CR LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE TO THE UNITE
STATES. THE MDRST WILL ADVISE THE COMBATANT COMMANDER W“*ﬂl;r AN
ENEMY COMBATANT WARRANTS TRANSFE NT TTON AT, GUANTANAMO

AND "IT..;'.L

BAY OR AT AN ALTERNATIVE DETEN IN THE EVERT
COMMANDER, US SOUTHERN COMMAND RE 'IPLE REQUESTS FOR MDRST
SUPPORT, HE SHALL PRICRITIZE THE | ; RAND, UNABLE TO MEET
CCMPETING PRIOR IE HE SHALL NOTIFY THEL DIRECTOR OF THF JOINT
STAFFE, WHO WILL ES?ABTISH PRICRITY OF EFFCORTS AMONG THE COMBATANT

COMMANDERS .

(<) === ASSICGNMENT OF TNTEP‘W?N“ SERIAL NUMBERS: WHEN THE
CCMBATANT COMMANDER OBTAINS CONTROL OF AN ENEMY COMBATANT, HE SHALL
ENSURE THAT THE RELEVANT MILITARY POLICE ELEMENT ASSIGNS AN
INTERNMENT SERIAL NUMBER (ISN) TO THE ENEMY COMBATANT WITHIN FIVE
DAYS OR AS SOON AS OPERATIONALLY PRACTICAL. THE PURPOSE OF THE
INTERNMENT SERIAL NUMBER IS TO AID IN MAINTAINING ACCOUNTABILITY FOR

Page ©




Global Screening03 04 MSG
DETAINED PERSONS. ONCE AN INTERNMENT SERIAL NUMBER IS ASSIGNED, ALL
- FURTHER DOCUMENTATION AND REPORTING WILL USE ONLY THIS NUMBER (NC
OTHER NUMBERING SYSTEMS WILL BE USED) . |
(b)(1)

PAGE 03 RUEOMFISS(( S—fp—t—f—r—
SECTION 3 OF 4
QEQY

(b)(1)

NATIONAL DETAINEE REPORTING CENTER SHALL ISSUE SEPARATE BLOCKS OF
INTERNMENT SERIAL NUMBERS TC COMBATANT CCMMANDERS AS REQUIRED TO
SUPPORT SCREENING AND DETENTION OPERATIONS.

(D) & SECRETARY OF DEFENSE NOTIFICATICN: THE COMBATANT COMMANDER
SHALL NOTIFY THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE OR HIS DESIGHEE, AND KEEP THE
CHAIRMAN CF THE JOINT CHIEFS QF STAFT INFORMED, WHEN:

- RECOMMENDING THAT AN ENEMY COMBATANT BE TRANSFERRED TO
GUANTANAMO BARY CR OTHER DESIGNATED DETENTION FACILITY.
COMBATANT COMMANDERS SHALL INCLUDE IN THE JUSTIFICATION FOR
THE RECCMMENDATION, THE RESULTS OF ALL SCREENINGS AND THE
RECOMMENDATION OF THE MDRST.

- RECOMMENDING AGAINST TRANSFERRING A DETAINED PERSQON (ENEMY
COMBATANT OR OTHER PERSON) TO GUANTANAMC BAY, OR OTHER
DESIGNATED DETENTION FACILITY, IN CASES WHERE THE MDRST
RECOMMENDS SUCH TRANSFER. COMBATANT COMMANDERS SHALL
INCLUDE IN THE JUSTIFICATION FOR THE RECOMMENDATION THE

PAGE 04 RUEOMFIS5500 S—f—f—f—f—=
RESULTS OF ALL SCREENINGS AND THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE MDRST.

- OBTAINING CONTRCL OVER ANY US CITIZEN, OR AN INDIVIDUAL
CLAIMING TO HAVE BEEN BORN IN OR TO BE A NATIONAL OF, THE
UNITED STATES, ANY CITIZEN OF A CCALITION PARTNER NATION, OR
A PERSON WHOSE TRENSFER TO A DOD DETENTION FACILITY IS LIKELY
TO RAISE SIGNIFICANT POLICY CONCERNS.

- AR ENEMY COMBATANT UNDER DOD CONTROL WILL NOT BE TURNED OVER
TO ANOTHER U.S. COVERNMENT AGENCY WITHOUT AUTHORIZATICN BY THE
SECRETAEY OF DEFENSE OR HIS DESIGHEE.

- OBTAINING CONTROL OVER ANY INDIVIDUALS LISTED IN REFERENCES
(E} OR (G) AND IDENTIFIED AS INTERNATIONAL TERRORISTS OR
MEMBERS COF AN INTERNATIONAL TERRORIST CRCANIZATION, BUT NOT
LISTED IN THE EXECUTE CRDER APPROVED BY THE SECRETARY OF

Page
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(b)(1) 1k

PAGE 05 RUEOMFIS5S500 T rt—f—F—g-
CONDITION THAT WOULD REQUIRE IMMEDIATE PSYCHIATRIC CARE UPON ;
ARRIVAL AT THE DETENTION LOCATION, IF TRANSFERRED. i
-  DECIDING, AFTER AN INITIAL SCREENING, THAT THE INDIVIDUAL DOES ’
NOT MEET THE CRITERIA AND RECOMMENDING/DECIDING TO RELEASE
THE INDIVIDUAL|®X1)
(b)(1) |
~ AFTER REVIEW BY THE MDRST, AGREEING WITH THE MDRST THAT THE
INDIVIDUAL DOES NOT MEET THE CRITERIZ AND
RECOMMENDING/DECIDING TO RELEASE THE INDIVIDUAL (B)(1)
(b)(1) |
(E) #5% TEMPORARY HOLDING IN-THEATER: THE DETAINING COMBATANT
COMMANDER SHALL
DESIGNATE AS APPROPRIATE AND CONSISTENT WITH MILITARY NECESSITY A
\ TEMPORARY HOLDING AREA IN-THEATER TC HOUSE ENEMY COMBATANTS.
(F) (U) MEDICAL SCREENING: BEFORE MOVEMENT OF ANY ENEMY COMBATANT
TO GUANTANAMC BAY OR OTHER DESIGNATED DETENTION FACILITY, THE
DETRINING COMBATANT COMMANDER $SHALL ENSURE THAT THE ENEMY COMBATANT
HAS BEEN MEDICALLY SCREENED FCR, AMONG OTHER THINGS,
LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS AND INFECTIQUS DISEASES i
(INCLUDING TUBERCULOSIS AND HIV INFECTION), OR HAVING A MENTAL il

PAGE 06 RUECMFI5500 S—F—t—f—F—i
HEALTH CONDITION THAT WOULD REQUIRE IMMEDIATE PSYCHIATRIC CARE UPON
ARRIVAL AT THE DETENTION FACILITY, IF TRANSFERRED, AND IS FIT FOR
TRANSPORT. IF THE ENEMY COMBATANT IS FIT FOR TRANSPORT, A MEDICAL
SUMMARY WILL BE WRITTEN AND FORWARDED TC THE RECEIVING FACILITY .
PRIOR TO TRANSFER. ADDITIONALLY, IF THE DETAINING COMBATANT E
COMMANDER IS UNABLE TC DETERMINE ACCURATELY WHETHER A DETAINEE 1S
AGE 15 OR YOUNGER, HE SHALL SOLICIT ASSISTANCE FROM THE ARMED FORCES
INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY FOR THIS DETERMINATION., THE FOLLOWING f
PROCEDURES APPLY: !t
- REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE FROM COMBATANT COMMAMDERS WILIL BE '
ROUTED VIA THE JOINT STAFT TO THE CFFICE OF THE ARMED FORCES
MEDICAL EXAMINER - ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY,
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS DIVISICON, AND WILL INCLUDE THE

Page 8 il




Global Screening(3 04 MSG
DETAINEE'S NAME/ALIASES AND ISH.

- OPTIMUM RECORDS3 REQUIRED FOR AGE ESTIMATION INCLUDE A GOOD
QUALITY ANTERIOR/POSTERIOR RADIOGRAPH OF THE NON-DOMINATE
HAND (WHICH WILL PRIMARILY BE THE LETT HAND IN MOST
POPULATIONS), AND BITEWING DENTAL FILMS PICTURING T
SECOND AND THIRD MOLARS FROM ONE S1DE OF THE JAW
(MAXILLARY AND MANDIBULAR - ONE FILE EACH AND SHOULD

PAGE Q7 RUFOMTIESGO St
NCLUDE MOLAR ROQT TIPS AND SURROUNDING ALVEOLAR BONE] .
- ”‘LM X-RAYS ARE PREFERRED TO biull=L, I'F POSSIBLE. IF
DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHS ARE SUBMITTED, THEY ARE TO BE SUBMITTED
ON CD-ROM DISK, INCLUDING VIEWTING %RVMRAM SUCH AS RVS (RAD
INFO SYSTEM), OR IN A MICFCSOFT WINDOWS COMPATIBLE FORMAT.
(GB(F)?SJ DETAINEE MOVEMENT: THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE, OR HIS
DESIGNEE, IS THE APPROVAL AUTHORITY FCR THE MOVEMENT OF ALL ENEMY
COMBATANTS TO GUANTANAMO BAY, CR OTHER DESIGNATED DETENTION
FACILITY, UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN APPLICABLE EXECUTE ORDERS.

(b)(1)

(H) 5 DETAINEE ASSESSMENT TEAM {(DAT): THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF
DEFENSE, SPECIAL OPERATIONS AND LOW-INTENSITY CONFLICT, AND THE
DEPUTY GEMNERAIL COUNSEL (INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS) WILL CO-CHAIR A DAT

 COMPRISING REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CJCS AND OTHER APPROPRIATE DOD
OFFICIALS TO REVIEW THCSE ENEMY COMBATANTS RECOMMENDED BY THE
DETAINING COMBATANT COMMANDER FOR TRAMNSPORT TO GUANTANAMO. THIS

TEAM WILL HELP COCRDINATE ISSUES WITH OTHER AGENCIES AS APPROPRIATE.

V. DEFINITIONS
(A) (U) ENEMY COMBATANT: ANY PERSON THAT US OR ALLIED rORCES COULD

S = s

PAGE 02 RUEQOMFTE50] Sitmf—Ref—p—

FINAL SECTION OF 4

2000

PROPERLY DETAIN UNDER THE LAWS AND CUSTOMS OF WAR. TOR PURPOSES OF
THE WAR ON TERRORISM, AN ENEMY COMBATANT INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT
NECESSARILY LIMITED TO, A MEMBER OR AGENT OF AL QAEDA, THE TALIBAN,
CR ANOTHER INTEFNR?:OPAL TERRORIST ORGANIZATION AGAINST WHICH THE
UNITED STATES IS ENGAG IN AN ARMED CONFLICT. THIS MAY INCLUDE
THOSE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTLTIES DESIGNATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
REFERENCE (E} OR (G), AS IDENTIFIED IN APPLICABLE EXECUTE ORDERS
APPROVED BY THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

(B} (U) INTERNATIONAL TERRORISTS AND SPECIFIED INTERNATIONA




Global ScreeningG3 04 M3G
TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS, POSING A THREAT TC THE UNITED STATES OR US
INTERESTS: THESE GROUPS WILL BE IDENTIFIED IN THE APPLICARLE EXECUTE
ORDERS APPROVED BY THE SECRETARY CF DEFENSE. THEY INCLUDE, BUT ARE
NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TC, THOSE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES DESIGNATED
IN A“CORDnNCE WITH REFERENCE (E) OR (G).
(C) N [NTELLIGENCE VALUE: AN ASSESSMENT THAT THE INDIVIDUAL HAS
INFORMATION OF OPERATIONAL OR STRATEGIC VALUE RELATED TC TERRORIST
ACTIVE&%ES OR ACTIONS, WHICH INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO:

PAGE (04 RUFEOMFTS5507] =SS
(b)(1)

PAGE 05 RUEOMFISS50] S—f—t—R—ffe
(D) (U) LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE: AN ASSESSMENT THAT THE

INDIVIDUAL POSSESSES INFORMATION RELEVANT TO A CRIMINAL
INVESTIGATION OR IS A POSSIBLE TARGET FOR PROSECUTION
FOR ALLEGED CRIMINAL ACTIVITY.

(E) oo+ THREAT TO THE UNITED ST?\""“f OR U8 INTERESTS: AN
INDIVIDUAL POSES A THREAT TO THE UNITED STATES OR US INTERESTS WHEN
THERE I8 REASON TO BELIEVE THAT SUCH INDIVIDUAL:
- IS SPECIFICALLY LISTED IN, OR 15 A MEMBER OF, A TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION SPECIFIED IN THE APPLICAE EXECUTE ORDER
APPROVED BY THE SECRETARY CF DEFENSE ({THIS MAY ALSO INCLUDE,
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE INDIVIDUALZ OR ENTITIES

Page 10




03

' Global Screening 44 MSG
DESIGRATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCE {E) COR (G}

- HAS ENGAGED IN, AIDED, OR CONSPIRED TO COMMIT, ACTS QF
INTERNATIONAL TERRORISH, OR ACTS ?% PREPARATION THEREFORE,
THAT HAVE CAUSED, THREATEN TO OR HMV ”HP?? AIM TO
CAUSE, INJURY OR ADVERSE EFFEC- 1
CITIZERS, NATIONAL SECURITY,

- HAS KNOWINGLY HARBORED ONE OR MORE Ul
INDIVIDUALE.
(£} {U) SCREEN: TO OBTAIN, CORROBORATE AS APPROPRIATE, AND RECORD

AS

PAGE 06 RUECMFISSH0] -S—P—E—f—t—p

TG THE MAXIMUM EXTENT POSSIBLE THE INFORMATION SPECIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH IV(A) OF THIS GUIDANCE.

(G) (U) UNDER DOD CONTROL: WHEN AN INDIVIDUAL IS EITHER IN THE
PHYSICAL CONTROL OF DOD CR, IF IN THE PHYSICAL CONTROL OF ANOTHER
AGENCY, HAS BEEN DESIGNATED BY THE PRESIDENT, OR HIS DESIGNEE, FOR
TRANSPER T0O DOD CONTROL.

(H} {U) DOD DETENTION FACILITY: AS DIRECTED BY THE SECRETARY OF
DEFENSE, OR HIS DESIGHEE, A FACILITY TO DETAIN ENEMY COMBATANTS
UNDER DOD CONTROL IN CONNECTION WITH ERATION ENDURING FREEDCM AND
CTHER CPERATIONS IK THE WAR ON TERRC
(I} (U) LOW-LEVEL ENEMY COMBATANT: INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE NOT A
 THREAT BEYOND THE IMMEDIATE PAMTLEr?RLJ UR THAT DO NOT HAVE HIGH

/ OPERATIONAL OR STRATEGIC INTELLIGEKCE OR LAW ENFORCEMENT VALUE THAT
REQUIRES THE SPECIALIZED TYPE OF EXPLOITATION CAPABILITY AVAILABLE
AT GUANTANAMG.

VI, {U) THESE CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES WILL BE REV ISW” AT LEARST
ANWUALLY AND UPDATED AND SUPPLEMEN )
0005

&b AS NE

DECL/ORIG:I-03 04 50BJ GLOBAL SCREENIN 308257/
- BT
SECDEF V2
ACTION {(u,8,r;
INFO CHAIRS (*} CHAIRS TESTBED(*} SECDEF-C{*)
SECDEF-C{*} DASD I/0&IS(*) C3I DASDI(*} ESC-3MTP(*
GC(*) PA(*} SECDEF WASH DC{1) USDP(*#) OSDuDSIVRJ%{**
+JCP EMAIL CUSTOMER//CHAIRS//

+USDP: ESC
+SAFE
TOTAL COPIES REQUIRED
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